



ZEBRA

Zebra Technologies Corporation
3 Overlook Point
Lincolnshire, IL 60069

p 847-634-6700
f 847-913-8766
zebra.com

5/26/2016

To Whom it may concern,

We, Zebra Technologies Corporation, hereby declare that the N Radio Module, FCC ID: I28MD-EXLAN11N, device previously authorized under U-NII old rule, will be modified to operate under the U-NII New Rule with no changes in total power and hardware changes. The equipment is electrically identical to the original filing. Under U-NII new rule, the device will continue to comply with the 15.247(d) emission limits for all antenna configurations.

We, Zebra Technologies Corporation, hereby acknowledges the appropriate restrictions for the following approved antenna for this device. The specific condition of marketing will be based on the highest gain antenna permitted with the device.

-patch antenna: 3.81 dBi for 2.4GHz, and 3.19 dBi for 5GHz.
-omnidirectional antenna: 2.2 dBi for 2.4GHz, and 5.0 dBi for 5GHz.5 GHz

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Charles Derrow, Director, Compliance Eng
Zebra Technologies Corporation
3 Overlook Point
Lincolnshire, IL 60069